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Your Ref: CMTDI1905836/GPL Date: 15 Jan 2020

Our Ref: CS/SM0O19022160/Byf3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __SJS9664G .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 17/12/2019 at the premises of M/s TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$  41.272.18
Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 23.032.53
“Check” Items Amount : S$ -
Market Value : S$ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -

Nett Value :S$ -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the front & rear o/s body.

Yours faithfully

Lim Teow Guan
Licensed Appraiser



Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) = -

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:32 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1905836/GPL - LKK/ 2 Days Notice: SIS9664G(Our Ref) and SGT7544M (Your
Ref) Dated 16thDecember 2019

Attachments: $JS9664G PRELI ADVISE.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJS9664
Date of survey : 17/12/2019
Number of days : 14 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:08 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: CMTD1905836/GPL - LKK/ 2 Days Notice: 5J59664G(Our Ref) and SGT7544M (Your Ref) Dated
16thDecember 2019

4 Wishing you a Happy ana Frosperous Lunar New Yeaqr »

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 11;18 AM

To: TeamAutoPro North; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com'

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1905836/GPL - LKK/ 2 Days Notice: SIS9664G(Our Ref) and SGT7544M (Your
Ref) Dated 16thDecember 2019

Attachments: PRS 9664.7544.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD1905836/GPL

Your Reference: SIS9664G

Hi Michelle,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/

Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

We will appoint LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make the arrangement to survey for $)S9664G on a without prejudice basis and revert your report upon
completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2" January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

o
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' Somr;o Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG
£ Downlosd on the

B GETOTON
@ App Store [ P> Google Play

*For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 6:56 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: 2 Days Notice: SIS 9664 G(Our Ref) and SGT 7544 M (Your Ref) Dated 16thDecember 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,
Road Traffic Accident Involving SIS 9664 G (Our Ref) and SGT 7544 M (Your Ref)
Dated 16th December 2019, Time around 15:20hrs

@ PIE Jurong after exit 12

We represent our client ; 5M Partners Pte Ltd , to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident involving our
client’s vehicle registration number: SJS 9664 G and your insured’s vehicle registration number: SGT 7544 M.

Enclosed herewith a copy of our 2 Days Notice Letter and the relevant Singapore Accident Statement filed for your
reference.

For efficiency purpose, we are agreeable with the appointment of Mr Lim - LKK as the SJE for subject claim. Please
let us know within 2 working days from today your agreeing to the above otherwise kindly send us your list of at least ten

(10) motor surveyors, via email to the following personnel:-

Contact Person Eric Lee 8269 9999
Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com
Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thank you for your attention to this email and we look forward to your earliest reply.

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries.*

Cheers,
Michelle Lim



' Team.AutoPro Pte Ltd
Tel: 6258 1955
Fax: 6258 1956

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
126M

SJ59664G

No

18 Dec 2019

TOYOTA

PICNIC AUTO W/O ROOF RACK
Silver

2009

1AZH363533
JTEGH23B500026976
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$24,216.00

17 Sep 2009

17 Sep 2009

1

$24.216.00

Forfeited

$0.00

16 Sep 2024

B - Car (1601cc & above)
5

$18,971.00

$18,007.00

$18,007.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when
the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2019
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12/18/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Jsed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

- =) BIDDED.CARPLATE NUMBERS FOR SALE

SGC8888M | i ; '
| S6C8888M | Find and buy your favourite car plate number here!
Post an Advertisement ' o Ay o U0 X -
Sell It yourself! Advertise It at just |
$58 until it's SOLD! =
GV Credit -
Fost an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
Brows by Category v . Back (12345 ) Next » Sort by Reg. Date v [ 20 resuits/page ¥
86 vehicles Toyota Picnic M
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Toyota Picnic Any Any - m‘;:ar(s} Any Any Any All
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (New 5-yr 436,800 $7,350 /yr 28-Oct-2009 1,998 cc 103,000 km MPV Available
COE)
Reliable Toyota MPV With Rear Aircon! Superb Well Maintained. New Paint. Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit. Price Exclude Booking
Fee. Hurry Call Our Friendly Sales Executive For More Information Or Schedule For A Viewing With Us Today Befare It's Gone. P REMU D |
SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Postrd: 16-Dec-2019 ::3;;'\09 Toyota Picnic, 2008 toyota picnic, Toyota Picnic, toyota pienic, Toyota, Plonic, pienic, Used
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till $35,800 $8,040 fyr 28-Oct-2009 1,998 cc 90,000 km MPY Avallable
05/2024)
Well Maintained, Super Low Genuine Mileage Done. Well Groomed Inside Out. No Repairs Needed. Comes With 6 Months Warranty By —
Qur In House Workshop. Free Island Wide Towing In Event Of Emergency, We Provide Loans, Trade In, Insurance And Scrap Services., [ Pk i
Posted- 16-Dec-2019 1&(_1‘5“3 2009 Toyota Pruc, 2009 toyota picvc, Toyora Picnic, toyota pcnic, Toyota, Fiome, monic, Used
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (New 10-yr  $59,800 $5,980 fyr 27-0ct-2009 1,998 cc 120,000 km MPV Avallable
COE)
Only 1 Owner, Full Loan Available. Comes With 6 Months Warranty, Clean And Neat Interior, Trade-In Welcome, Call Now For Test Drive, = F i 1 |
Posted: 14-Dec-2019 ruq.'- 2009 Toyota Ficnic, 2009 toyota plcnic, Toyota Picnic, toyola picnic, Tayota, Picnle, picnic, Lsed
Toyota
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till - N.A 27-0ct-2009 1,998 cc - MPV SOLD
10/2024)
$0 Driveaway Plan Available! One Owner, New Leather Seat And Paintwork, Show Room Condition, 100% Loan Available, View To
e vrcvm o 3
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Dec-2019 I:\:;;;[ ..‘.l}fl-J Toyota Pcnic, 2009 toyota picmic, Toyota Pionic, Toyota monic, Toyota, Ponic, pionic, Used
ing? 1
GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renaw it!
COE Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
| RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till %$36,800 $7,580 /yr 26-Oct-2009 1,998 cc 133,168 km MPV Available
10/2024)
Toyota Is The Most Reliable And Low Maintainance Car In The Market. Superbly Well Maintained By Fussy Owner. Gearbax And Engine
Still In Excellent State. No Further Repair Needed. Warranty Provided. Flexible Loan Scheme And Trade In Are Welcome, Please Contact.., AN 1D |
SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Dec-2014 T?;?;mmw Tayora Picnic, 2008 toyota picnic, Toyota Pienic, toyota picnic, Toyota, Picnic, ponic, Used
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (New 5-yr $39,888 $7.970 fyr 21-Oct-2009 1,998 cc 108,000 km MPV Avallable
COE)
Full Loan Available, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Half Year Warranty, Trade In Welcome, Call Now For Test Drive. S rtiom ip
Pastid! 13-Dic-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyola Plenic, 2009 toyota picnic, Toyola Picnic. toyota picnic, Toyota, Plonic, picnic, Usad
Toyota
- N.A 21-0ct-2009 1,998 cc - MPV SOLD

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Toyota&dMMO=Picnic&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_DESC 113



Email: Sm @idac.com.sg
Tel no: 6555 6888 Fax no: 6454 3279

Personal Particulars of Owner & Driver (Vehicle A)

Date of Accident: (6 12 ' ‘A (mmvyy)  Time of Accident: 1> .29 (24 HR-FORMAT)
Vehicle No.: SIS @664 & Vehicle Make & Model: ___1© L}"‘ta‘ Preme
Exact location of Accident: PLE jUVQV\O) Cl-“““ﬂk/ EKH’ 12

Policyholder's Name / IC No. - 2V Partners Pte Ltd 201811126M
Driver's Name / IC No. : Zul (o ‘F Lf- Bin W\qd-u"\ { < l h S-:" ¢o B (As Above) D
SIS3 4252

Driver's Contact No. : Company Contact No:

Driver's Address: / GAMBAS CRESCENT #05-03 S (757087)

T ke Wenng

Insurance Company:

Relationship between Owner & Driver: H—{ veq

Email address (if any):

or Others specify:

What do you wish to claim? (Please TICK one only)

D Own Insurance / Ef)lher Vehicle (The one you want to claim against) / D Reporting (For Record Purpose)

Exact for which the vehicle

Was being used at time of accident? Occupation (nature of job) Indoor/ D Outdoor
|Z/Privale use / [:I Work purpose No. of engers (Inclu Driver): 6 I
Passenger Name : Gender :
Passenger Name : Gender :

Weather condition & Road conditions? (On the day of accident

Z/C[ear & Dry/ I:' Raining & Wet / I:I After-Rain & Wet / D Drizzling & Wet / Others:

Was there any video captured by your Car Camera? D Yes / lern
Any Injuries: IZﬁ’esf I:I No (If YES) Injured Person’ Name: Zul k«‘Hﬂ_ Bin Wads n
Injuries Sustain: l‘j Injured Person in Which Vehicle: SIS qbl4 C'\_

Police Report filed: [ | Yes/ [ _ANo (ar YES) Which Police Station:

The Other Party(s) Details: @
1. DriversName/ICNo:__J2ma CW 2 Chiel, [ $ 3% % 3494 veniceno: S G T I EHM

Driver's Contact No: Insurance Company (If any):

2. Driver's Name / IC No: CLI‘O“‘:} tan Ain I S¥e| lq’ b 3 ‘ B Vehicle No: SC T \ 3 %C. @

Driver’s Contact No: Insurance Company (If any):
*Independent Witness (If Any): Contact No:
Preferred Workshop Name: Contact No:

*1f no proper documents are produced, IDAC should not file the report. Information will be discarded afier one week



SKETCH PLAN _
B A (' L] HAH-H ‘
] I.I[!i;:';' ‘;“1;'.' EEEEN.
§RERIE et

m3 R Vokde! A £T5 AUCEE

. 1 1 o

HH ..m?ﬂﬁ--ﬁ.&} A
| M-

T m,a&!'c‘-'fl-T."ﬁ"TC.,.:.%

S }'l""['
SEEcREshEsE RSSERES

- {I|f ERSEmEamEaEE i—fi“ll

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On A steted dote od tve, T velide A woy tevelling
= 4

¢haight  on "y ,,'\q\,,,{-,ﬁ_\ Lome . Velich C bk of e y-barpw‘°

LG\Lwcd - S..\alol«.L.‘ Velscde o Lif T e L
iy 7 —

Ué)«o& Ve pbv{{ov\. “M- imfl“{ 5 Se "4“‘7"2 H' cauted hay
T ’ - 7 4

shetionony velicdle 4o pvop{/l forvend o-d Lt onke Velicle €

veer poAlon .
1

DECLARATION
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Policyholder's 5ignatu?é""/ Driver's Sighature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
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Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Team AutoPro Pte Ltd 150 s5inMing Or, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Tel: B269-9952 Email: estimate.tap@gmail.com /teamautopl@gmail com

SIE: Vehicle Nos: SJS 9664 G

Date of Survey : Make : Toyota

Date of ReSurvey: After-Paint: Model : Picnic

Contacts : Chassis No :

* AGREED Cost Of Repair and Repair Day/s with SJE *

Amount: Working Day:

Nos. |PARTS Qty Unit S$ TOTALSS

1 |BONNET 1 |$ 1,120.00 | $ v/ 1,12000| DD/
2 |BONNET CHROME GRILLE i S 683.40 [S 339.10 683-46-| Bz
3 [BONNET INSULATOR 1 |$ 286.20 [ $ 28620 [N5P X
4 |BONNET LOCK 1 |s 134.00 | § V//134.00 | JAM v
5 |BONNET LOCK STRICKER 1 |5 86.00 | $ 55 -o1) 8600 BT ./
6 |FRONT GRILLE 1 |s 543.80 | $ v/ 543,80 [DL v
7 |HEADLAMP RH 1 |s 1,206.90 | $ 1,206.90 | 5K v/
8 |HEADLAMP LH 1 s 1,206.90 | $ /1,206.90 | BL
9 |HEADLAMP BRACKET RH 1 |$ 154,00 | $ 154-00-|| DX
10 |HEADLAMP BRACKET LH 1 | 154,00 | § 154-60 I N
11  |FRONT BUMPER 1 ]s 1,096.00 | $ £4& b0 109606 | DD/
12 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 [$92-4) 16580 (S 16400 3160 [ NECV
13 |FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE 1 s 236,80 | § v 23680 |BR v
14 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT s I 462.80 [ S 3ip. 3D 46280 | R T
15 |FRONT BUMPER INNER SPOOGE 1 ]S 182.00 | § v 18200 BRy
16 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 |s 699.40 [ § /' 699.40 BT v
17 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 ]S 32750 | § RF N SP X
18 |FRONT FOG LAMP CAVER 2 s 127.50 | § 255.00° J VDA
19 [FRONT FOG LAMP 2 | 318.20 | § F36-46
20 |FRONT RIGHT FENDER I 964.20 | $ B29. 40 96420 [RT/
21 |FRONT RIGHT INNER COWLING 1 |S 358.60 | $ 358007 | NDX
22 |FRONT RIGHT FENDER SIGNAL LIGHT 1 |s 126.30 | § v126.30 | PLv
23 |FRONT RIGHT FENDER EMBLEM "WVTI" 1 | 105.40 [$ £ 9. 2 052\ NEC v
24 |FRONT RIGHT SIDE GLASS 1 |5 486.20 | § 48626 | N DX
25 |FRONT RIGHT SIDE GLASS MOUDING 1 | 156.20 | $ 156.20 | NEC v/
26 |FRONT LEFT FENDER 1 | 964.20 | $ 86420 R X
27 |FRONT LEFT INNER COWLING 1 |$ 358.60 | § 358:668- f‘” D+
28 |FRONT LEFT FENDER SIGNAL LIGHT 1 |$ 126.30 | $ e

Prepared by Eric (8269-9999) Page 1 of 4




NelS/

29 |FRONT LEFT FENDER EMBLEM "VTT/" 1 |$ 10540 |$ 45.20  10540-
30 |RADAITOR 1 |5 954.70 | $ v 95470 | BT\
31 |AIR CON CONDENSER 1 |s 862.40 | S 362 4 se40 BTV
32 |AIR CON LOW PRESSURE PIPE 1 S 243.10 | § v 243.10 I?)']‘v-
33 |AIR CON HIGH PRESSURE PIPE 1 |s 294.40 | § /" 294.40 BT,
34 |RADIATOR FAN COWLING 1|8 657.00 | $ 269 Ay &5700-| BR,
35 |REAR BUMPER 1 |s 1,852.00 | $ ,2b5%.60 L852:00 BQ»--""
36 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS 2 |S £99) 24348-[S |30.%) 42680 mhj%
37 |REAR BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET 2 |S 19%.MH13740 |S 25000 22480 |AT
38 |REAR BUMPER TOW CAP 2 |$ F6mssa0|$ F2.50 3Emo| MISY
39 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 | S 9000 #8670 |S 198 60 3340 |NEC v
40 |REAR AIR VENTS 2 |s 146.20 | § 29746 | NP X
41 |TAILGATE 1 |s 1,37590 | $ v 137590 | pp Vv
42 |TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD 1 | 49820 | $ 4920 v 45838 gp \/
43 |TAILGATE MOULDING 1 s 287.50 | (44 -80 28750 BV
44  |TAILGATE HINGE 2 | 298.40 | § 59686 ||
45 |TAILGATE DAMPER 2 |s 349,60 | § 69920 }””\’
46 |TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP 1 |s 188.30 [ § /18830 2[5
47 |TAILGATE LAMP 2 | 539935 99600-[$ £59.50 199200 | BRY
48 |TAILGATE STOPPER 2 | 75.80 | § 45460 || )
49 [TAILGATE INNER LOCK 1 |s 40480 | $ v404.80 | JAm .
50 |TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR 1 [ 52930 | $ 528.36- | [l D2,
51 |TAILGATE OPENER SWITCH 1 | 104.50 | 1045 | WDX
52 |TAILGATE LOGO 1 |s 143.20 | $ £3 .6 326
53 |TAILGATE EMBLEM "TOYOTA" 1 |s 108.60 | $ 50 g0 10860 [ NECUL
54 |TAILGATE EMBLEM "PICNIC" 1 [ 10530 [$ 52.30  -16538
55 |REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER MOULDING 1 |s 187.90 | $ /18790 [N2( v/
56 |REAR END PANEL 1 |s 71250 | § v 71250 | D
57 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1|8 321.00 | $ v'321.00 | DL
58 |REAR FLOOR PANEL 1 |58 1,025.30 | § v 1,025.30 | Disy/
59 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD 2 |s 580.70 | $ 33(-20 436348 | D15/
60 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP SIDE BOARD 2 |5 241.3034800 |5 40260 63600 | D15,
61 |REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD REAR GARNISH 1|3 398.00 | § /398,00 [P| S
62 |REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIMBOARD 2 |5R021901,77060 | $ 16| 2F.80 354130 | Pe o
63  |TAILLAMP 2 [539.32 1:36400-| § #9234/ 333800 | B
64 |EXHAUST PIPE SILENCER 1 |3 820.90 | § v 82090 | BT v
65 |EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING 2 |s 64.00 | § J/ 12800 | PL v
Parts Sub Total : | $ 235 05« 1439,002.90
25% Discount | § 533, . 2F 9,750.73
PARTS TOTAL:
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Nos. |SPECIAL NETT Qty Unit S$ TOTAL S$
1 |NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING 1 |3 80.00 | § 5¢- &1 8e0e | BR, [1))4 v
2 |FRONT GRILLE CLIPS 1 | 50.00 | $30 4D 5600 | NEC
3 |FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 1 | 50.00 | $ 30¢p 568:600 | NEC v
4 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 1 | 50.00 | § 58:00 |NNX
5 |BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS 1 |s 50,00 | § 58:88 [\ N.X
6 |FRONT FOG LAMP CAVER CLIPS 1 |8 50.00 [ § 56:00 | NN
7 |FRONT CENTER GRILLE CLIPS 1 | 50.00 [ $ 20 .84 -58:80 [NEC
8 |FRONT RIGHT FENDER SEALANT 1 |5 80.00 | S 3000 8680 | NE
9  |FRONT RIGHT INNER COWLING CLIPS 1 |s 50.00 | § 5660 [N NX
10 |FRONT RIGHT SIDE GLASS SEALANT 1 |5 80.00 | $ 88:66 [N AX
11 |FRONT LEFT FENDER SEALANT 1 |5 80.00 | S 8600 | NN X
12 |FRONT LEFT INNER COWLING CLIPS 1 |8 50.00 | $ 56:60 | NN X
13 |RADIATOR COOLANT 1 |S 80.00 | $ £ 12 8680 | NE C
14 |A/CFLUID 1 |s 80.00 [ S 4p .00 8600 | LEC
15 |REVERSE CAMERA 1 |5 400.00 | S 3fg ¥ #460:00 | (T v/
16 |REVERSE SENSOR SET 3 | 18000 | $ Jep & s4eee [MIG/UT
17 |REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING 1 |s 80.00 | § ge-00-| NNA
18 |REAR BUMPER CLIPS 1 ] 80.00 | $32. £ 8660 |N EC
19 |REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS 1 |s 50.00 | $ 3¢ 00 50:08 |\E ¢ v
20  [TAILGATE SEALANT 1 |5 120.00 | S 2z o0 | NEe/
21 [TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS 1 ] 50.00 | $.307 00 5668 [N Ec v
22 [REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 1 | 50.00 | $ 3¢~ 60 5600 |ECV
23 |REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL 1 |5 120.00 | $50-¢d 12000 | NE/
24 |REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 s 80.00 | S /e 1) see | NE&gy/
25 |REAR END PANEL SEALANT 1 |8 80.00 | $4-C g9 86:60 |[NECV
26 |REAR FLOOR PANEL SEALANT 1 |5 80.00 | S4¢ g1 80:00- |NECY
27 |REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR 1 |s 250.00 | $/5¢0 .02 25608 | NEC V
28 |REAR TAILLAMP PANEL CLIPS 2 |s 50.00 | 5.3() 0 10008 | NN E S v
29 |REAR TAILLAMP PANEL SEALANT 2 |s 120.00 [ S50 o2 24600+ N ECV
30 |SUNDRIES 1 |s 80.00 | § 8900~ | N AX
31 |STICKER 1 |s 250.00 | $ #56:06-| NN X

SPECIALNETTTOTAL: | S |Z 60 pp 3,530.00
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Nos. |LABOUR s$
1 |FRONT PANEL BEATING S ppf o0 460000 |7
2 |R&R RADIATOR $ §v-cv 15000 4
3 |R&R AIR CON CONDENSER L yoll)) 156700 |~
4 |FRONT SPRAY PAINT S Gpoigd 160000 |7
5  |DIAGNOSTIC & RESET FAULT CODE 5 15660 | N NX
6  |REAR PANEL BEATING S [ond.an 1,800.00 |
7 |REAR SPRAY PAINT S Zps.70 160000 .
8  |ALIGNMENT CHASSIS s agaee-| N NX
9 |R&R EXHAUST PIPE $ o¢0 18680 | ~
10 |CHECK WIRING $ 5D ep 15800 |~
11 |RUST PROOFING $ K0 ¢y 10600 | v~
12 |CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST $ 156:06- [N 1A
13 |R&R TAILGATE COMPONENT Fant (iAd $ S
14 |R&R WINDSCREEN GLASS S 180:00-| NAL )
15  |SPRAY REVERSE SENSOR S 18660
LABOUR TOTAL: | $3740 .0 8,490.00
d’u,:’\.'aq f?/ Cl/l"?
‘-- PARTSTOTAL: $/762231829,252.18
15 30 Mo SPECIAL NETTTOTAL: $ 1,201 3,530.00
it ( LABOURTOTAL: $3 ‘o7 8,490.00
TGum i'uwﬂ S 57340 m
p N GRAND TOTAL: § 41,272.18
Lt Sty AL Pa v
P 22 46826
@20, #522.33
Resanve g l)-t’/&/!'“} I1B(25 1D
(535 hvs
‘ s 18 1002 _
TCrleyn i.w-\_/" TGUuw bal«'{_.ﬂ—-
L[ [900¢
Repary. Adqs 1k
LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/afier spray painting
» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject fo confirmation

* No illegal modification(s) is aliowed

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

» Third party survey is on 8 “Without Prejudice” basis

= Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
Is subject o final approval from Insurance Company
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS/SM019022160/Byf3e2
s e AR
#05-01/06 Date: 12-03-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGT 7544M Veh. Inspected SJS 9664G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905836/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 17/12/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PICNIC c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JTEGH23B500026976 Colour SILVER
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General POOR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 APLUS 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 APLUS 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 APLUS 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 APLUS 5 mm
4. Description of Damages '
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY, FRO-NT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/12/2019 Inspection Date 17/12/2019
Survey held at TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Dr
#01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJS 9664G
ay|  DoscriptonofParts | Condition R
[REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET DENTED 1,120.00 1,120.00
1|BONNET CHROME GRILLE BROKEN 683.40 379.10
1|BONNET INSULATOR NO SUCH PARTS 286.20 -
1|BONNET LOCK JAMMED 134.00 134.00
1|BONNET LOCK STRICKER BENT 86.00 50.00
1|FRONT GRILLE DISLODGE 543.80 543.80
1|HEADLAMP RH BROKEN 1,206.90 1,206.90
1|HEADLAMP LH BROKEN 1,206.90 1,206.90
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET RH NOT DAMAGED 154.00 -
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET LH NOT DAMAGED 154.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 1,086.00 868.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$165.80 NECESSARY 331.60 164.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE BROKEN 236.80 236.80
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 462.80 310.30
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE BROKEN 182.00 182.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 699.40 699.40
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH NO SUCH PARTS 327.50 -
2|FRONT FOG LAMP CAVER @$127.50 NOT DAMAGED 255.00 -
2|FRONT FOG LAMP @%$318.20 NOT DAMAGED 636.40 -
1|FRONT RIGHT FENDER BENT 964.20 889.40
1|FRONT RIGHT INNER COWLING NOT DAMAGED 358.60 -
1|FRONT RIGHT FENDER SIGNAL LIGHT DISLODGE 126.30 126.30
1|FRONT RIGHT FENDER EMBLEM "WWTI" NECESSARY 105.40 69.20
1|FRONT RIGHT SIDE GLASS NOT DAMAGED 486.20 -
1|FRONT RIGHT SIDE GLASS MOUDING NECESSARY 156.20 156.20
1|FRONT LEFT FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 964.20
LABOUR

1|FRONT LEFT INNER COWLING NOT DAMAGED 358.60
1|FRONT LEFT FENDER SIGNAL LIGHT NOT DAMAGED 126.30 -
1|FRONT LEFT FENDER EMBLEM "VVTI" NECESSARY 105.40 45.30
1|RADIATOR BENT 954.70 954.70

Report Ref No. CS/SM019022160/Byf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page No.:2 of 4

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Qy|  Description of Parts  Condition | stmate By | Our A

1|AIR CON CONDENSER BENT 862.40 862.40
1|AIR CON LOW PRESSURE PIPE BENT 243.10 24310
1|AIR CON HIGH PRESSURE PIPE BENT 294.40 294 .40
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING BROKEN 657.00 269.40
1|REAR BUMPER BROKEN 1,852.00 1,265.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$213.40 MISSING / BROKEN 426.80 139.80
2|REAR BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET @$137.40 BENT 274.80 250.00
2|REAR BUMPER TOW CAP @$186.20 MISSING 372.40 72.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$186.70 NECESSARY 373.40 180.00
2|REAR AIR VENTS @%$146.20 NOT DAMAGED 292.40 -
1| TAILGATE DENTED 1,375.90 1,375.90
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD BROKEN 498.20 498.20
1| TAILGATE MOULDING BROKEN 287.50 144.80
2| TAILGATE HINGE @$298.40 NOT DAMAGED 596.80

2| TAILGATE DAMPER @$349.60 NOT DAMAGED 699.20 -
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED 188.30 188.30
2| TAILGATE LAMP @$996.00 BROKEN 1,992.00 658.50
2| TAILGATE STOPPER @%75.80 NOT NECESSARY 151.60 -
1| TAILGATE INNER LOCK JAMMED 404.80 404.80
1|TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR NOT DAMAGED 529.30 2
1| TAILGATE OPENER SWITCH NOT DAMAGED 104.50 -
1|TAILGATE LOGO NECESSARY 143.20 68.50
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM "TOYOTA" NECESSARY 108.60 50.80
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM "PICNIC" NECESSARY 105.30 52.30
1|REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER MOULDING NECESSARY 187.90 187.90
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 712.50 712.50
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DISLODGE 321.00 321.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL DISTORTED 1,025.30 1,025.30
2|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD @$580.70 DISTORTED 1,161.40 736.20
2|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP SIDE BOARD @$318.00 DISTORTED 636.00 402,60
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD REAR GARNISH DISTORTED 398.00 398.00
2|REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIMBOARD @$1770.60 BROKEN 3,541.20 1,617.80
2|TAILLAMP @$1364.00 BROKEN 2,728.00 793.44

Report Ref No. CS/SM019022160/Byf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:3 of 4

. Ty T coraiian | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty ‘Description of Parts EY F?olfldltlotl.' _ Worklhop"(sy)) 53 'A(:‘;
1|EXHAUST PIPE SILENCER BENT 820.90 820.90
2|EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING @$64.00 DISLODGE 128.00 128.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -9,750.73 -5,876.29
29,252.17 17,628.85
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) BROKEN / MISSING 80.00 50.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00

1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00

1|BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
1|FRONT FOG LAMP CAVER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT CENTER GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|FRONT RIGHT FENDER SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|FRONT RIGHT INNER COWLING CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT RIGHT SIDE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FRONT LEFT FENDER SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 =
1|FRONT LEFT INNER COWLING CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1]A/C FLUID (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) cuTt 400.00 300.00
3|SET REVERSE SENSOR @$180.00 (SN) MISSING / CUT 540.00 200.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 =
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1| TAILGATE SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 30.00
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 50.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NECESSARY 250.00 150.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL CLIPS @$50.00 (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/SM018022160/Byf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..4 of 4
Qty Description of Parts ‘Condition Wem%) Oy ‘}'(:l,"md
2|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL SEALANT @$120.00 (SN) NECESSARY 240.00 50.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 :
3,530.00 1,300.00
LABOUR
FRONT PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 1,600.00 600.00
FRONT LEFT FENDER.
R&R RADIATOR. 150.00 80.00
R&R AIR CON CONDENSER. 150.00 80.00
FRONT SPRAY PAINT. 1,600.00 600.00
DIAGNOSTIC & RESET FAULT CODE. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REAR PANEL BEATING. 1,800.00 1,000.00
REAR SPRAY PAINT. 1,600.00 1,200.00
ALIGNMENT CHASSIS. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
R&R EXHAUST PIPE. 180.00 80.00
CHECK WIRING. 150.00 50.00
RUST PROOFING. 100.00 50.00
CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
R&R TAILGATE COMPONENT. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
R&R WINDSCREEN GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
SPRAY REVERSE SENSOR. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
8,490.00 3,740.00
GRAND TOTAL 41,272.17 22,668.85
15,950.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPA!RS )
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) : 2

§\

LIM TEOW GUAN

Automotive Assessor

Report Ref No. CS/SMO1 9022160!Byf3e2

KR

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




